



LINDEMANN

Law Firm, P.A.

Telephone (803) 881-8920

Facsimile (803) 862-1181

5 Calendar Court, Suite 102 (29206)

Post Office Box 6923

Columbia, South Carolina 29260

ANDREW F. LINDEMANN*

Direct Dial: (803) 881-8921

Email: andrew@ldlawsc.com

**Also Admitted in North Carolina*

August 3, 2026

RECEIVED

Aug 03 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

Via Email Only

The Honorable Patricia A. Howard

Clerk of Court

South Carolina Supreme Court

Email: supctfilings@sccourts.org

RE: Karolina Richardson and Krista Richardson v. Mt. Pleasant Square Associates, II, LLC
d/b/a Oyster Park Apartments, Dewberry Capital Corporation, and GREP Southeast, LLC
Appellant Case Number: 2026-001346 (Supreme Court)
Our File Number: 307.20636

Dear Ms. Howard:

This letter is to request an additional five-day extension of time to file the Petitioners' Reply to Respondent's Return to Petition for Writ of Certiorari in the above-referenced appeal. The Reply is currently due on August 3, 2026. I just realized that I made an error dairying the deadline for this Reply. I had the Reply diaried for August 4, 2026, and just realized my error. Unfortunately, I also have a Court of Appeals brief due on August 3, 2026, which I am still in the process of completing. I will therefore need to use another five-day increment of my allowable extension time for this Reply in this case. I apologize for my oversight.

The \$50.00 check for the filing fee will be mailed to the Court via U.S. Mail. If you have any questions, please advise.

Sincerely,

LINDEMANN LAW FIRM, P.A.

Andrew F. Lindemann

AFL/

cc: Clayton B. McCullough, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Jeffrey A. Ross, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)